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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BII.L/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2298

Senate &L

Q conference Committee

Hearing Date 01/27/03

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

Tape 1 X 3950 to end
Tape 1 X 0-4380
Committee Clerk Signature M U(‘MA,BMM)’V\«

Minutes:

O Senator Mutch opens SB 2298, All Senators present.
Darcy Fuchs testifies in support of SB 2298 (testimony attached)

Senator Klein : What were attempting. to do is to sireamline your ability to file your reports and
make it easier, You would just have to file one repori instead of one for every person, You've
been covered under worker’s comp, this would just make it a lot easier.

Senator Mutch: But you can't do that now?

Fuchs We must file a separate one for each employee.

Senator Heitkamp: How would they track the worker’s if they don’t do that?
l!

Fuchs:We could assign the workers a code and put it on their repott so worker’s comp would . ‘%
%

know which employees they were.
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Page 2 |
Senate GuumeumttnhNEERNINEEENENN | AL |
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2298

} N Hearing Date 01/27/03
| - Senstor Heitkamp: Would that individual worker be able to be tracked if he or she jumped

around from place to place?

Fuchs: Yes
; Senator Judy Lee introduces bill and explains the reasoning of the bill.
Dan Frisk, tax attorney from Fargo. testifying support of SB 2298.
He is talking about what a PEO is. He states it is not a bookkeeping service and is not a temp
agency. It takes the employees from a business and leases them back to the company but they
remain an employee of the PEO, The PEO provides health insurance benefits, 401 K benefits,
125 flex spending benefits, It is good for the state because it attracts a higher quality of workers.
It keeps them in the state, this is how small business afford and individual and provide them with
O health insurarice benefits and all other benefits. Payroll Express as a PEO, if we are not

considered the employer than we are going to run into problems, If we are not considered the

employer then it is difficult to offer these services. Payroll Express for example employees 200

people as the employer,. We are competing with other states for people and this is a way for the
small business to employee people without the added benefits, We are not here to mod-swap, we

are not taking someone who is welding and saying he is a clerical employee. I am the last person

who is opposed to business registering but this case we sat down with Worket's Comp and
looked at Minnesota and they require us to register as a PEO because then they don’t have PEQ’s
mod-swaping.

Senatcr Heitkamp asks if these workers are full time and what are they fees for registration and

who’d paying it?
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Page 3

Senato QNN | 0L
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2298

Hearing Date 01/27/03

Frisk: Yes, and we are going to register with Worker’s Comp. the fees are set out there to off set
some of the cost. the registration is intended for workers comp.
Senator Mutch: You are providing this service now with a 401K and everything else, without
this proposal what’s changes?
Frisk: Worker’s comp wants to keep separate accounts for each employee. We would like the
committee to recognize that PEO is the employer.
Semator Klein: Doesn’t this bill just address the Worker’s Comp side correct?
Frisk: Yes, but this will to only address Worker’s Comp but we want to clarify that we are the
employer.
Senator Nething: If you are saying that you will register, why do we need line 9 on page 2 that
says registration by a professional employer or organization is optional?
Frisk: The bill that we submitted does not have the optional registration. ours was mandatory it
cam e right out of Minnesota. and it did not provide for an optional registration.
Secretary of State, Al Jaeger testifies in opposition to SB 2298, (Testimony attached) This only
reflects on section 1 of this bill that addresses my department.
Anne Jorgenson Green, Staff Attorney for Worket’s Comp testifying in opposition of bill
(Testimony attached)
Senator Nething: I understand what you want to keep doing business as usual do you have any
soiutions to help these small businesses?
Green: We feel we had come up with a solution for these problems with these businesses,

Senator Nething: what is the feeling of these clients about this solution?
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Page 4
Senate 6L
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2298

m Hearing Date 01/27/03
" Green: 1 can only communicate for myself, feeling that we had a solution with these small

businesses,
Senator Heltkamp: Is this something that is arising all over the nation?
Green: Other states are experiencing the same kind of problems other states are.
Senator Heitkamp: Have you found anything that these companies have done throws up a red
flag, such as a bad employce.
Green: The experiences with PEO’s have been good.
Senator Espegard: Isn't it easy to develop software to keep track of these PEO employees?
Green: we have tried to develop that with companies. We are in opposition because language of
bill under subsection 2 on Page 2 Line 26 .

Q senator Espegard: I don't see this as a large employer, I feel it is a software problem.

“ Senator Mutch: How cumbersome is it now, where are the advantages for this in the first place.

Senator Krebsbach: I understand this is a replication of Minnesota, how do they do it?

Green: | can not speak directly about Minnesota.

Jim Fettig, Branch Manager of Kelly Services testifies in opposition (testimony attached)
Senator Heitkamp: In order to not conflict with the service that you provide that could be better
defined in this bill. '

Senator Nething: how do you deal with this in Minnesota? |
Fettig: I know the ones who work with those in Minnesota so follow the Minnesota guidelines,

The definition says they are staffing service and that is not what they are,

e i, e

Anne Green adds additional information that is attached.
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| J Closed SB 2298
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o 2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2298
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 02-04-03
Tape Number Side A Side B "~ Meter#
iz A X Z00-erd
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Committee Clerk SWML %CZU)Y'\/

Minutes:Chairman Mutch upened the discussion on SB 2298. Senator Heitkamp was absent.

SB 2298 relates to workers’ compensation coverage of professional employer organizations.
Bt Thete was brief discussion among committee members. Amendments prepared for Senator Lee

were discussed. See attached.

Senator Nething moved to AMEND. Senator Espegard seconded.
Roli Call Vote: 6 yes. 0 no. 1 absent.

Senator Espegard moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED. Senator Krebsbach seconded. | p
Roll Call Vote: 6 yes. 0 no. 1 absent.

Carrier: Senator Klein,
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m FISCAL NOTE
Regquested I.o%:)dw Councll
o 8‘5/11 3
Amendment to: $B 2298

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentlly the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under curront law. _
2001-2003 Blennlum 2003-2008 Blennium 2008-2007 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds |
Fund Fund Fund '
$0 $4 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $ $0 $0 g
30 80 $0

Revenues

yr——

p-4 b 4b

1B._County, city, snd school district fiscal effect: _identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate polltical subdivision.
2001-2003 Blennium 20032005 Blennium 2005-2007 Blennium
$ohool $chool 8chool
Counties | Cities | Districts | Counties | Cities | Districts | Counties | Cities | Districts

0 $0 $0 $ $0 _$0

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relavant to
~ your analysis. .

NORTH DAKOTA WORKERS COMPENSATION
w2003 LEGISLATION _

‘, ‘ > SUMMARY OF ACTUARIAL INFORMATION
BILL DESCRIPTION: Workers' Compensation Coverage of Staffing Services
BILL NO: Engrossed SB 2268 |
SUMMARY OF ACTUARIAL INFORMATION: North Dakota Workers Compensation, together with its actuary, Glenn
Evans of Pacific Actuarial Consultants, has reviewed the legislation proposed in this bill in conformance with Section
54-03-25 of the North Dakota Century Code.
The engrossed bill clarifies the definitions and coveraye requirements for staffing services and client companies.
FISCAL IMPACT: No significant fisc#! impact is anticipated.
DATE: February 12, 2003
3. Stute fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropniate, for each revenus type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

860 narative

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
em, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

see narative
'C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide deta, when appropriale, of the effect on
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Requested by Legislative Council

ﬁ FISCAL NOTE
011242003

Biil/Resolution No.: SB 2298

1A. State fiscal offect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect o agency appropriations compared to
funding jevels and appropriations anticipated under current law. !

2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2008 Blennium 2005-2007 Bisnnium
General |Other Funds| General |[Other Funds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund | Fund
Revenues $0 $104 ‘ $0
Expenditures $0 $Q $5,000 $q $4 $0
Appropristions $a $9 $5 $0 $0 $ a
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate poltical subdivision. 1
2001-2003 Biennlum 2003-2005 Blennium 2005-2007 Blennlum _
School School School
Counties Clties Districts | Counties Citles Districts | Counties Citles Districts
$ $0 $0 $0 $0 $ $0
2. Narrative: /dontify the aspacts of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and Include any comments relevant to
your &nalysls.

f ) Section | of this bill places a mandate on the Secretary of State to develop a system to register professional employer
organizations even though it would at their option whether or not to register, Since the information, which must be disclosed by

the registrant under subsection 2, is niot required of any other type of registration filed in the Secretary of State’s office, it is
unknown how many registrations would actually be filed since the registration requirement is optional.
i

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please.
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide delall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

‘The registration fee proposed in this bill is $10, which is inconsistent and Jower than the other fees already set in law for similar
registrations and filings. If ten of these organizations voluntarily register, the revenue generated to the general fund would only

be $100. ,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriats, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

i Is estimated that it would cost approximately $5,000 to do the necessary programming to implement this optional registration
program,

|

)
C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on {
the blennial appropriation for vach agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive l
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.
L .

’%

1

s

A&

\J The agency’s budget, as recommended by the Governor, does not include discretionary funds to implement a registration program
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that is optional as to whether or not the identified organizations even register. Therefore, withou

, , , t an additional appropriation, the
Secretary of State cannot justify the expenditure of general fund dollmgfot optional would

-+, from the agency's other more critical operational requirements. - replsntion program. It ke away
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

'?'omsogé%oz Senator J. Lee
> " February 4, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2298

Page 1, line 1, remove "provide for registration of professional employer organizations; and to”
Page 1, line 3, replace "professional employer organizations" with "staffing services"
Page 1, remove lines 5 through 24

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 10

Page 2, line 24, remove the overstrike over “elient-eempany”
Page 2, line 25, remove the overstrike over "e¢’

Page 2, line 26, replace "be in" with “include” and remove “sole"

[*age 3, line 2, overstrike "an employee of" and after "service” inserg *or that contracts 1o lease
any or all of : g fromg tvicy

Page a}ggf 3, remove ""Profgssional employer organization® means a staffing service that s In

Page 3, remove line 4
Page 3, line 5, remove "¢,”

Page 3, line 7, remove "g"

Page 3, replace line 8 with "or ompanies. emplovee leasing
organizations, and temporary staffing anies g term "staffing service” must by
muwmjmn‘ NS h ofier N' DS proviged ,o A prote on
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Page 3, remove line 9

Page 3, line 10, after "4.” iC}sen“Asyfﬁn ice that provides only temporary staff
mmmw : IGAG ary sarvice sha

G Shar [ ibliities with the client company. including
retention of the authority to nll[g. terminate, discipling, and reassign

employees of lent compan
compensation v scount number, and the date the staffing service
began prov | he clien mnmmulnmammm
shall provide this information upon entering an agreement with a ¢llent
company, but no later than fifteen from ve date of the
written agreement,
& S_Qmizht_tne_b%l W f n
n
f.  Notify the bureau upon termin n ment with g client
mpany, but no later than fifteen f lve date of
termination,
g. Notify the staffing service's cli nles of gan "u *
1gjrf re fo pay workers' nsation premiums within fifteen days
 notice by the bureau.
5. A staffing service that provides both temporary and long-tetn {
he type of employee

ing requirements assoclated with

sublect to the reportl
provided to the client company.

6.__a. The bureau shall maintain all employer data for each clie
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tions for employees provided by a staffing service must
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Page 3, line 12, remove "Rules adopted by the"
Page 3, remove lines 13 and 14

Renumber accordingly
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Roll Call Vote #i

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

" BILL/RESOLUTION NO.
| Senate _m‘ , 2\’;9? Committee

D Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken b D\M&‘d
Motion Made By NQ}\ [ Y@ __ Seconded By Espeeﬂg(‘d

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
- 7 Sen. Duane Mutch, Chairman 1[[ Sen. Michael Every
- Sen. Jerry Klein, Vice Chairman | ¥ Sen. Joel Heitkamp
0 -] Sen. Duaine Espegard ]P(
Sen. Karen Krebsbach Y )
X

2
O 3 4 Sen. Dave Nething

Total  (Yes) I\_Q No D 15

Absent ‘
* L]
: Floor Assignment

| If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Check here for Conference Committee

Senate Lﬂ o PILL/RESOLUTION NO. 9 9@ 8 Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number
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Motion Made By w Seconded By Kﬂbsbéw h

Senators _ Yes | No Senators Yes | No
7 Sen. Duane Mutch, Chajrman Sen. Michael Every }5
-1 Sen. Jerry Klein, Vice Chairman Sen. Joel Heitkamp n

& -4 Sen. Duaine Espegard
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2298
House Industry, Business and Lsbor Committee
Q Conference Committee !

R Hearing Dato March 12, 2003
Tape Number Side A SideB _ Moter #
2 x 12.0-end
3 x 0.0-8.0
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Committee Clerk Signature l&w

Minutes: Chairman Keiser called for ttee work on SB 2298.

Senator Judy Lee, District 13, introduced me bill, the genesis of which came from two of her
B | constituents who have a professional employer organization in West Fargo, Workers
| Compensation was instrumental in assisting with the drafting of the legislation, PEO’s are not
i temporary hiting services, they are payroll services. Therefore it is important that procedures for
- this new type of business are clarified with Workers Compensation Bureau and other state
agencies,
Rep. Koppelman, District 13, testified in support of SB 2298,
Rep. Kasper: From your perspective, will there be amendments forthcoming for this bill or have

all the wrinkles been ironed out?

Rep. Koppelman: Questions were raised but those have been discussed at length and they are

procedural things that can be worked out WCB. Much of the language in the bill came from the
Q sdministrative rule which took effect March 1, 2003. I suspect the Administrative Rules
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2298

Committee will be asked to void that rule when it comes before them because it would be
duplicated in statute if SB 2298 passes.

Darcy Fuchs, President of Payroll Exprees, Inc., West Fargo, testified in support of SB 2298.
(See sttached testimony #1)

Rep. Jolamson: Do I understand this correctly, WCB will be assessed against both the PEO and
the location where your employees are working? And that would be a combined contribution?
Fuchs: Yes. Both the client company and the PEO would have Workers Comp coverage.

Anne Jorgenson Green, Staff Attorney for Policy Holder Services Department of ND
Workers Compensation, testified in support of SB 2298, (See attached testimony #2)

Rep. Johnson: Are the ratcs separate, how are they paid?
O Chairman Kedser: Let's set up a concrete example so the committee can grasp this, I have a
small company and I go to a PEO and they do my accounting, payroll etc.
| Green: PEO’s run the gamut in terms of services they provide. They do accounting, write
| checks, track and pay quarterly withholding and Workers Comnp, providing potentially a group
o rate on insurance plans. Services can run to the opposite end of the spectrum---large scale

operations that provide safety services, risk management, human resources, input and
information on a variety of issues, ey assist the small business owners in the business of doing
business, Quarterly and annual payroll reports, FICA, FUTA, etc. PEO’s are actually derivative
of what the original business structure of these entities was. There was the notion that leasing

compaenies would come in, the employer would fire all his employees, the leasing company
would hire them and lease them beck to their former employer. There were big problems with
that, PEO’s evolved into a notion of co-employment relationships. So the PEO and the client
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Page 3 %
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee »
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2298

Hearing Date March 12, 2003
company are maintaining a co-employment relationship. They each retain and keep part of the
employment relationship for purposes of immunity and civil liability under WCB code and IRS

and Job Service requirements.
Chairman Kelser: So I contract with a PEO to do all my accounting because my business is to

build cabinets, now WCB comes to me and says you have to pay a premium on the basis of your

payroll and number of employees etc. They are not my employees. But I am using their services.

Do I pay the premium for my employees who are 2ctually building the cabinets, the accounting is
being done by the PEO, does the PEO pay the premiums for the employees who are doing my

accounting?
Green: The beauty of the relationship with the PEO is that one of the services they provide is

that they collect all your employee data. IF the PEO had folks in the office crunching numbers
and writing checks etc., those would be sole employees of the PEO and the PEO would pay those

premiums, And you would be charged a fee for your employees, all the services they provide to

you.
Rep. Froseth: If the PEO in fact, hires all the employees and leases them to the company, the

PEO is responsible for the Workers Comp, then, because they'rs actually employees of the PEO,

are they not? So then, why the dual Workeﬁ Comp paynients?

Green: It's that notion of the co-employment relationship, the fact that they share employment

. responsibilities. They are on the books, both the employers of the employees. The PEO handles
Human Resources and Risk Management, The reality is, if you are building cabinets, the owner

 i8 directing the activity of the employees. There is not a dual premium being paid. The premium

is calculated based on the risk of the client company. The paperwork, the report filing and the

moets stande mﬁﬂw

mmmmum-mmmw pbe iyl g
for nrdvtih.l niemlln. :lo%'lela 'wmrmmtlw&w is less lulblo than this Netice, it is due to the cue ity i
N

1 imed. lclaa]m
;_2’. .ru.@m te
ator's Signature :




i
A ":o

Page 4 ?
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee

Bill/Resolution Number SB 2298
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physical paying of the premium is filtered and done through the PEO. That’s the heart of the
service that they provide.

Rep. Thorpe: Who pays Workers’ Comp?

Greea: The client company pays a fee to the PEO who in turn remits the premium to WCB.

PR

Rep. Thorpe: The PEO has staff involved. Who pays the Workers Comp for them? !

Greea: Depending on the individual PEO, they may or may not have their own employees. If
they don’t have their own employees, then simply the owners and officers of the company, |
there’s no mandatory obligation for Waorkers Comp coverage required. If the PEO had | -

employees, they would be obligated to establish an account for payroll taxes, etc. |

Rep. Thorpe: If it isn’t a mom-and-pop operation, but just a couple employees, does that get

O picked up by the people they are leasing with or the PEO?
Green: The responsibility of the premiums for its own employees is the PEO.

Chairman Keiser: So the money is laundered, in a senve, through the PEO. The PEO is
responsible for making timely payments, etc. |
Rep. Ruby: So the main issue with this is not who is paying it but the experience rating, right?

Green: That’s correct. The issue from the perspective of WCB is the loss of existence of North | y
Dakota business, the loss of claims history and established experience rating that for all intents |

and purposes disappears if a North Dakota business engages the services of a PEO where ND
Workers Comp has not maintained data intemally to continue to track that business, Ultimately,

, | f you could end up with the potential of an unscrupulous employer at a 40% surcharge not paying
| the surcharge and then the surcharge is ultimately distributed among the honest premium paying
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Hearing Date March 12, 2003
Rep. Ruby: Don’t you believe that there is a high amount of risk for the PEO to assume the

lisbility of an experience rating from an emgloyer that doesn’t really control the safety provisions

or programs? I understand that the PEO can provide the services for risk management and so
forth, but if they’re not, the employecs could be placed in situations that could hurt the PEO’s
experience rating too, correct?

Green: Hypothetically, yes, that could happen.

Rep. Kasper: Idon’t think that’s correct. Let’s say the PEO has five employer clients, One
business is a very dangerous employment circumstance and the fifth one is very safe. The other

three range in between. Each company will maintain their own Workers Comp rate and their own

Workers Comp history based upon the history of what happens with their employee base. A
company with terrible claims experience and terrible Workers Comp history, all their costs will
e paid by that company, not the PEO. All the PEO does is funnel the money and do the
paperwork but the company takes care of their own problems. By separating the accounting
factors, you are saying, we want to keep it separate so that the bad claims don't impact the other
companies using the services of the PEO, Isn’t that what will happen?

Green: Yes. From our perspective, the risk that we perceive the PEO could potentially have
would be taking on a company with a poor claims history which is suggestive of future poor
clsims history. Down the road, there could be a shortfall in premium based on a reconfigured
experience rating.

Rep. Kasper: That’s if we don’t pass this bill, SB 2298 solves that problem, correct?

Rep. Nottestad: Does the company head quartered in West Fargo have clients in Minnesota,

too? How does it work, crossing state lines?
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Green: North Dakots workers compensstion coverage is mandatory for North Dakota based
budnumwhohh'éliotthbakouunployeu. If a PEO secures a client in Minnesota, it is likely
that the PEO would be required to secure coverage in Minnesota for Minnesota based

businesses.

Rep. Nottestad: So the residence of the employee in this case wouldn’t matter if it was
Moorhead or Fargo, they could go back and forth and the base for the Workers Conp would be
strictly with the business that it is contracting with?

Green: Residency is a factor that is used in the analysis of where coverage should be secured,

The advice from Workers Comp is to check with requirements of any and all jurisdictions that

govemn border cities,

O Rep. Froseth: How many PEO’s are in North Dakota ¢nd are they licensed?
Green: At this point there is a working fist of 15 and 20 that we believe are doing business using

the PEO model. Currently there is not a licensing requirement in North Dakota for PEO’s,
Rep. Zaiser: Isn’t a PEO essentially a patchwork organization of business management for all
these different clients? Do they establish the risk for their individual clients based on their
history? Would they have to assume those clients are nroviding them with acourate and reliable '
Qork history information and data? And that is where the PEO would determine the risk?

Green: That’s a fair assessment, the PEO’s provide many more services than that,

Rep. Koppelman: Currently there is no law on the books to govern this type of business that
PEO’s provide, State ngenéies didn’t have guidelines or administrative rules to govern them, In
the past, the PEO would be the employer of all the employees of its clients. Technically, under
law, if the PEO had fifteen clients and they had ten employees each, the PEO employed 150
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' people and those fifteen companies employed zero employees on their books. Even though, those

ten people came into their job sites everyday doing the sanie work they had always done. What
this law will change in that regard from a Workers Comp perspective is that the dual employer

relationship will ascertain separate experience ratings for the clients who have different risks in
the nature of their business. This keeps bad operators out of the business, or allows Workers !

Comp better supervision of them, As far as the payment, the billing for the clients from the PEO
is based upon that client’s obligation. Social Security won’t differ. But Workers Comp premiums
and contributions will differ based on safety and experience ratings.

. b Rep. Kelser: The complete leaseback is easy to understand. What is complicated is where it is a
e partial, Where a client is buying one service and the original company is maintaining its integrity
(‘. ' in the manufacturing side but in terms of office staffing and accounting etc. they use a PEO,
J That’s complicated. Who is responsible for what? Where is the liability for mistakes, fraud, those
types of issues? What if the PEQ reports inaccurately? If it gets down to an investigation, did the

client provide correct data to the PEO? Did the PEO mismanage the data? What went wrong and
where? Isn’t there potential here for finger pointing? What will happen in those situations?
Green: Ultimate liability for payment of premiums rests with the client company.

Rep. Keiser: So if the PEO is in error, or there is some kind of fraud, will the president of the
client company be prosecuted? [
Green: There's a contractual agreement between the PEO and the client company, presumably

there is a cause of action in the contract for any of the kinds of issues you are referencing.

Rep. Dosch: What happens if I go to the PEO and I want you to provide fully trained employees
g -) for my business. What happens during the training process if that employee is injured? The time

the 1{ ]
Wt ons of records delivered to Mm lMorntlon M'
course ocees meats stendards of the Americen Net :
lmmiln. lo%grml.f“th f"ﬁﬂ?’?’ “m is Less Logible than this Notiee, it is due to the quality of the

. |E ; ]:3 E
ﬂ;ﬂ*ﬂ-@m— Date e
Operater’s Signature e

meges on this #1im are sccurate




%} Page 8 | g
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2298

m ' Hearing Date March 12, 2003
. between the hiring and training and reporting to the job? Am I vulnerable, is there a gray area of

concern here? When does my Workers Comp liability begin and where does the PEO’s end if

this is a co-employee situation?
Greea: We're talking about two business models. The PEO is not a staffing agency. A staffing

agency is the employer of personnel that they train and place in their client’s business.
Rep. Kasper: Is unemploymient insurance covered in SB 22987
Greem: This bill addresses only the issue of Workers Compensation.
Rep. Froseth: I have an additional question. How will Job Service unemployment issues be

handled for and by PEO’s?

Fuchs: Other than Workers Comp, our payroll is recorded under the employer identification
O numbet' of Pay;oll Express. Our 941 form (employer’s quarterly tax return)lists all employees of

those employers who retain our services. That's the same for Job Service and up until December

31, the same for Workers Comp. They have been considered sole employees of the PEQ, This

bill and the administrative rule that went into effect March 1 for Workers Comp has separated
that, That's where we get into separate Workers’ Comp accounts for our different clients.

Rep. Froseth: Let’s say you provide employees for a seasonal construction business, You also
apply the experience rating of that construction business to the services the PEO provides. What
about the unemployment benefits for seasonal companies?

Fuchs: For tmqmployment they are all listed under one account so if we make a bad business
choice and take on a construction company client that lays off all their employees over the

winter, that affects the unemployment rate for the PEO and all our clients. That's why we screen
our client base very well.
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Rep. Froseth: This is a growing profession, I'm sure. Would this same type of policy serve your

profession in regard to unemployment insurance also?
Fuchs: We don’t feel s0. We are content with the unemployment provisions that we have now.

Rep. Kasper: Would it be beneficial for the professional image of your profession to have some
type of registration? Are you registered with the Secretary of State now so that the Secretary of
State's office knows how many PEO’s are in business in North Dakota?

Fuchs: The registration process was originally addressed when SB 2298 was introduced in the
Senate. They removed it.

Rep. Ruby: Rather than have all the uncertainty of assigning experience ratings, wouldn’t it just

be easier to pay the premium under the employer’s account, even if the PEO was handling the
accounting? Wouldn't that retain the experience rating?
Fuchs: If the account was solely in the name of the client company, since we are the employer

of record for other purposes with payroll, we write the paychecks out of our account, we pay the

social security taxes, we technically are the employer of those people. But if that Workers Comp
account is solely in the name of the client company, then we pay a check for it, we have no
lisbility. So if an employee is injured‘on the job, they cannot sue the client company whose name

is on the account but they can sue us, And that is our contention, we need that liability.

Rep. Thorpe: What type of businesses do you perform services for?
Fuchs: I believe some PEO’s will do business with any type of business, Our firm does set some
parameters. We shy away from the construction and food industries because of seasonal

unemployment and the high turnover issues inherent with them.
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Rep. Thorpe: You just stated ons of the reasons for my question. Wouldn't the construction and

resteurant businesses be likely candidates for the types of services you can provide?

Fuchs: [ don’t know of a PEO that handies those industries.

Rnp.Zdnr: You’vetalkednbo\nthobusineuea'you don't do business with, so who are your
clients?

Fuchs: A lot of offices, retail stores, small businesses who can’t get insurance plans. We put
them under the umbrella of Payroll Express and now they are eligible for group health insurance
benefits. That's the main focus of our business.

Rep. Froseth: Don’t you think this might be the beginning of regulation for this profession?
Two years from now they’ll be here looking to establish a state board,

Rep. Kelser: I compliment WCB for their work on this bill. Here’s an agency who solved a
problem. Take that message back to the WCB that we appreciate their diligence here,

As there was no one else present who wished to testify either in support of or in opposition to SB
2298, the hearing was closed.

Rep. Ruby moved a Do Pass.

Rep. Kasper seconded the motion.

Results of the roll call vote were: 14-0-0.

Reprosentative Johnson will carry SB 2298 on the floor.
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TESTIMONY ON SB 2208
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Senator Duane Mutch, Chairman
Monday, January 27, 2003

Good Morning Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, my name
is Darcy Fuchs from West Fargo and | am in favor of this bill because
currently Section 65-01-08 of the North Dakota Century Code does not
recognize a PEO as an employer of the workers who are employed by
the PEO. |

{ was born and raised in North Dakota, graduated from college in North
Dakota and decided to locate our business here in my home state. | am
President of Payroll Express, Inc., a PEO that has been in West Fargo
since 1995. We serve small businesses across the entire state, as far o
west as Bowman and Williston. As a PEO | would like to tell you about 3 L
the services our company provides for our clients.

DEFINITION OF A PEO: | |

| have placed in your packet a rather lengthy definition of the term
“professional employer organization” or PEO. This definition is from the
National Association of Professional Employer Organizations (NAPEO).

A definition that is more easily understood is; by the terms of a service
agreement, the PEO employs workers and assigns them to its client
locations, and thereby the PEO assumes responsibility as an employer.
We pay wages and employment taxes of the employee out of our own
accounts. We report, collect and deposit employment taxes with state
and federal authorities. We establish and maintain the employment
relationship with the employee by retaining the right to hire, reassign and

fire the employees. |

Other terms that are sometimes used interchangeably when referring to
a PEO arrangement are ‘femployee leasing”, “staff leasing”, “hire and

lease back”.

THE PEO ARRANGEMENT:
O The PEO arrangement involves all or a significant number of the
workplace employees. Although similar to a temp agency, the PEO
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relationship differs because it is a long-term. Client companies make a
continuing investment in their workers, because the FEO provides
insurance benefits, retirement plans and other important employee
benefits for their employees.

By the PEO arrangement, the PEQ is able to offer many benefits to the
employees that may not have been available to them by being a sole
employee of the client company. Benefits available through a PEO
include health insurance, dental and vision care insurance, accident,
cancer and disability insurance, life insurance, retirement plan and
Section 125 Flexible Benefits plan. Without recognizing the PEO as the
employer, it would not be possible to make such a wide variety of
benefits available to employees of small business.

PEOs BENEFIT NORTH DAKOTA EMPLOYEES: -

. PEOs provide workers with coverage under the entire spectrum of
employment laws and regulations. In some cases, these laws wouid not
apply to workers at small businesses without the PEO relationship, since

e RN . Ta Ty . : -
. ¥ R ERT LA O TN ""ﬂ.
i DR ATRE TR T Ty

many laws have exemptions based on the number of workers. Once
included in the PEQ’s workforce, the workers are protected by these
laws. The employee truly profits from the PEO arrangement. : -

PEOs BENEFIT NORTH DAKOTA SMALL BUSINESS:

Small businesses also profit from the PEO arrangement. Personnel
management today is becoming increasingly complex. The small
business owner is expected to administer health benefits, workers’
compensation, unemployment insurance, payroll and payroll tax
compliance. The PEO assumes these responsibilities, which then
allows the client to concentrate on the revenue-producing side of its

business.

PEOs BENEFIT GOVERNMENT: | '

PEOs benefit government agencies as well. The Internal Revenue
Service acknowledges a PEO the employer for federal income and
unemployment taxes. The PEO consolidates several small companies’
tax filings into one, making for accelerated collection of taxes. PEOs
also ailow government agencles to reach business through a single-

employer entity. Reporting to the agencies Is more professional and
accurate.
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PEOs BENEFIT NORTH DAKOTA:

North Dakota Is concerned about losing our young people to other
states. That out-migration is due, in part, to job opportunities, higher
wages, and benefits offered by larger out-of-state employers. PEOs
allow North Dakota small business to be competitive with these out-of-
state employers by giving them the opportunity to offer affordable
benefits. PEOs may be considered another tool in economic
development for North Dakota.

REGISTRATION.:

Many states require some form of licensing or registration for PEOs.
The Registration for Professional Employer Organizations that SB 2298
proposes is based on Minnesota Statutes. Registration assists in fraud
prevention and is required for most other professionals in our state.

PROPOSED CHANGES TO NDCC 65-01-08:

The proposed changes to NDCC 65-01-08 define a professional
employer organization as an employer of the workers at the client
location. Currently the code does not do that and the workers
compensation administrative rule specifically excludes PEOs (leasing
companies) in their definition of a “staffing service” under subsection 1 of
saction 92-01-02-21. Being excluded in the staffing service definition
eliminates PEOs as a contributing employer and eliminates the PEOs
relief from liability for injury to an employee. As a wage-paying
employer, PEOs need to be defined as such.

As of now, the North Dakota Workers Compensation Bureau is requiring

‘our client companies to each hold their own account with the Bureau. A

PEO with 200 clients now has 200 separate reports to prepare and
submit to workers compensation. This reporting requirement Is
extremely time-consuming, costly and burdensome on the PEO. A
consolidated report submitted by the PEO could contain all of the
required information, including client location, and would be far more
efficient for both the PEO and the Bureau. '

The changes that are proposed would define a PEO as a staffing service -

and name us as a contributing employer relieved from liability for injury
to an employee. The changes would also require that the workers
compensation account be held in the sole name of the ’EO streamlining
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/'7\ the reporting requirements. By defining a PEO as a staffing service and
o having one account, both the client company and the PEO would be
considered contributing employers.

Passing this bill would help guarantee that our employees do not lose
their current benefits such as health insurance and retirement plans; it
would attract new business to North Dakota and ensure that our client
companies remain competitive employers in the job market to help keep

our young people in the state.

Also in your packet, | have provided letters from some of our clients and
employees along with a letter from our insurance broker describing their
views of working with a Professional Employer Organization.

Thank you for your time, are there any questions?
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| Senate Industry, Business and Labor Commitiee

Senator Duane Mutch, Chairman

* Re: Senate Bill No, 2298

Dear Senstor Mutoh and Committee Members:

My name is Greg Fuchs. lownandMCatMawmdb‘md'nm‘hymw
installation company in Williston, North Dakota. I appreciate your time in reading this letter in
support of Senate Bill Number 2298. .

I first contracted with 8 PEO to mesage our human resources in 1998, Prior to that time I
processed vy own payroll and prepared my own reports. Lot me say this, I am much better at
car sudio systems and remote starters than I was at pushing paper. 1 bave no desire 40 go

installing
back to the hassle of quarterly reports, unemployment reports and workers compersation reports.
Nor do I have time to shop for the best deal in health insuranse and other benefits,

TbPEOmewwmukuthWbﬂityhpyhamymlqm N
me]lmmmmofﬂwwmammmwmmmwh
The PEO also provides benefits for my workers that I could not sfford to offer without using thei

SEIVICCS.

m.ddnmn,unmmmmmmmmwm%b&m .
Management Program. They provide safety training st my busincss suoually workers at my
company. Without the services of the PEO, I would ot in the Risk Management

Program (because [ don't have time to deal with the paperwork).

lthmyundmtmdhgthﬂwiﬂndmofﬂthbﬁkthemrk«lwmmponﬁbﬂﬂu

would be returned to me and 1 would be responsible for payment and filing reports. This is not &
good thing. Irun & business, not an office. 1 contract with a PEO to make sure tho reports are
comrect and filed on-time. Defadingthhbillwouldbodetﬁnm-ltomllbmhmomlike-

me, and the people who work for us.

Please support passage of Senate Bill 2298,
Siocerely, L/ L_
Greg Fuchs - o
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January 22, 2003

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Senator Duane Mutch, Chairman
Re: Senate Bill No. 2298

Dear Senator Mutch,

I am writing this letter to express my concerns about Bill #2298. I have had much experience with PEO’s and
feel obligated to let you know my feelings. Please take this in consideration before voting on the upcoming bill.

I have been directly involved in both sides of PEO’s. | was the President of a company with 44 employees who
used the services of PEO's to outsource our HR responsibilities from 1997 to 2001. As of July 2002, I have
been the employee of a company in Fargo that uses the services of another PEO to outsource their HR as well.
Both of these situations have provided me with the insight of what a PEO provides from both the owner down

to the employee.

As an owner looking to‘ attract the brightest employees, most small business would be hard pressed to compete
th large companies without the assistaiice of PEO’s, Just the shear cost of offering a good medical plan is

" ird enough not to mention other costs such as workers compensation. Contracting with a PEO allows the
“Business owner to completely forget about the legal issues associated with having employees and allows the

owner to foous on the profitability of the company, Any bill that would disrupt this process is a disservice to
every small company in North Dakota and the stats as a whole.

On the other side, I can tell you that everyone at my current company is dependant on our PEO to take care of
the issues that don’t make us money. We are in the competitive technology field where margins are tight and
good employees scarce. We don’t have the time to shop for the best rates with benefits, keep current on taxes or
the changing laws. What we do know is that we need the best benefit packages available to us to attract the best
employees and once again, our PEO allows us to do that. We love not having to worry about workers
compensation, taxes, benefits or any other HR issue. Please don't disrupt this for us or any other small business

in North Dakota.

I would love to be able to testify directly and go into my experiences in greater detail but my job requires my
full attention here in Fargo. If I can be of any help in the future, please feel free to contact me at 701-280-9040.

Sincerely,

S oA

‘Corey D. Nesemeier
“isiness Development Manager
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January 24, 2003

Senatcr Duane Mutch

Chairman Industry Business and Labor Committee
North Dakota State Senate

Bismarck, ND 58501

RE: Senate Bill 2298

My business is health insurance brokerage. Our organization markets individual and group health
insurance products to individuals and small and large businesses. As [ am sure you are aware, it has
become increasingly difficult for our clients to deal with these products in the past few years. ’

A small business has a number of challenges that are of little difficulty to a larger business. A business
is required to file reports with several government agencies for various details concerning State and
Federal payroll witholding, unemployment, and workers compensation. These reports are required of a
small business in the same manner and form as a large business. The difference is the small business
nearly always has fewer resources than a large business to compile and file them.

./ This problem is magnified by employee benefits. A small business must compete with a large business

for the employees to operate profitably. Employee benefits, in today’s world, means much more than a
Group Health Insurance policy. Group Health Insurance itself brings with it several management and
accounting tasks, but the additional items that a small business must offer range from Pension Plans,
Dental and Vision Insurance to cafeteria plans. Cafeteria plans provide an employee the option of paying
their portion of the premiums with pre-taxing dollars and flexible spending accounts to pay for out of
pocket medical expenses and day care. These plans have become an accepted and expected benefit by
most of today’s work force and for a small employer are unaffordable. \

I cannot understand why there should be any question that a Professional Employee Organization should
be an acceptable business entity in the state of North Dakota, Changing the regulations of the North

Dakota Worker Compensation is the only reasonable option. I am confident passing this legislation will
be a boon to North Dakota’s small business but their employees will benefit from it as well.

This legislation will help North Dakota grow and prosper.

?dw%tbwﬁ—'

Edwin E Dorsett President
EE Dorsett & Associates Inc
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N NAPEO - National Association of Professional Employer Organizations :
Definition of a Professional Employer Organization o | :‘
A Profeasional Employer Organization (PEO) is defined as an organization that provides an S
integrated and cost effective approach to the management and administration of the human s

resources and employer risk of its clients, by contractually assuming substantial empioyer
responsibliities, and risk and, mmuohﬁnmblbhmontandmdnmohnomplowm

mmmpwimttnwom.nmwwmm

More specifically, lPEOnublllhuaoontractualrmﬂomhlpwim.bdhnhMWythoPEO. B
¢ assigns workers o client locations, mwmmmpmmlynanmbyw . : B o
for specified purposes of the workers assigned to the client locations; - EER
o reserves a right of direction and control of the empioyees and may share such ‘ ‘ R
MWNMM&MWMMMMMWU I Tt ey

. payswagumdomplomnthxaom\oemployoeoutoﬂumacmunu

e reports, collects, and deposits empioyment taxes with state and federai authorities; IERTRRTEE

. mubhumdmalnhlmanompbymontrdaﬂonmpwimluompbwmwhlchb S AR £
intended to be long terrn and not temporary; and : L

o retains a right to hire, reassign, and fire the employees.

Businesses today need help managing increasingly complex employee related matters such as
personnel management, health benefits, workers' compensation claims, payroll, payroll tax
compliance, and unemployment insurance claims. Businesses contract with a PEO to assume
thase responsibilities, which then allows the client to concentrate on the revenue-producing side

of lts operations.

A PEO provides integrated services which more cost effectively manage critical human resource
responsibilities and employer risks for clients. PEOs deliver these services by establishing and -
maintaining an employer relationship with the workers assigned to its client and by contractually
assuming substantial employer rights, responsibilities, and risk.

© Copyright 2003 — National Aasoclation of Professionsl Employer Organizations
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What is NAPEO?
As the national trade association for the PEO industry, NAPEO is the recognized voice of the industry,
providing education, training, government relations, and a Coue of Ethics lo its member companies.

What ls a PEO?

A professional employer nization (PEO) Is a company which contractually assumes and manages
critical human resource and personnel responsibilities and employer risks for its small to mid-sized
businesses by establishing and maintaining an employer relationship with worksite employees,

Are PEEOs recognized as employers? .

The Internal Revenue Service acknowledges that a PEO may be the employer for federal income and
unemployment taxes. Seventeen states provide some form of licensing, registration, or regulation for
PEOs. Moreover, many states statutorily recognize PEOs as the employer or co-empiloyer of worksite
empioyees for purposes of workers' compensation and state unemployment insurance taxes.

What (4 the differerice between employee leasing and a PEO arrangement?

Although miany still view these two staffing arrangements as the same, they are, in fact, quite
different. The term "employee leasing” means different things to different people and has been, and
continugs to be, used in many diverse contexts. The confusion surrounding this terminology is one
resson NAPEO has been active in defining and distinguishing the PEO concept; however, many
commentators, regulators, and statutes use the terms interchangeably, '

The genesis of amployee leasing envisioned a transfer of certain responsibilities from a client to the
employee leasing company and spawned the concept of "fire, hire, and lease back,” which does not
occur in a PEO arrangement. Some would define employee leasing as a supplemental, temporary
employment arrangement where one or more workers are assigned to a customer for a fixed period of
time, ofton for a specific project. This concept creates little long-term equity or investment between the
worker and customer (much like leasing a car for two years and knowing that you are using it for a
specific need but not building any long-term equity).

A PEO arrangement however, involves all or a significant number of the client workplace employees
In a long-term, non-project related, employment relationship. The PEO assumes the employer
responsibility for employment tax, benefit plans, and other human resource purposes. Through the
use of a I°PEQ relationship, client companies make a long-term investment in their workers, because
the PEO provides health Insurance, retirement savings plans, and other critical employee benefits for

their worltsite employees,

What is (he difference between temporary staffing services and a PEO arrangement?

A temporary staffing service recruits empioyees and assigns ti\em to cllents to support or surplement
the client's workforce In special work situations, such as employce absences, temporary skil
shortages, or seasonal workloads, A PEO contractually assumes and manages employer
responsibilities for all or a majority of a client's workforce, Industry ratios identify the PEO
arrangement as a long-term relationship with nearly 80% of our clients and worksite employees
remaining with the PEO for a year or longer. Worksite employees participate in the PEO's full range of
empioye¢ benefits including, heaith, dental, and life insurance, vision care, and retirement savings

plans,

Who uses a PEO?
The average client customer of a PEO is a small business with 16 worksite employees, though larger

businessas also find value in a PEO arrangement. These small business customers include every
single type of business from accountants to zoo keepers and every profession in between including
doctors, retailers, mechanics and more.

7. How many Americans are employed in a co-employment PEO arrangement?

http://www.napeo.org/what/questions.htm 1/24/2003
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e, it is estimated that 2-3 million Americans are currently co-employed in @ PEO arrangement. PEOs are
: N operating in every state an.: the industry continues to grow more than 20% each year. Today, it is
| | estimated there are around 630 PEO companies who are responsible for generating more than $43
bilion In revenuas. NAPEO member companies are estimated to account for more than 70% of
the 8 gross revenues,

8. How does a PEO arrangement work?
in the relationship smong a PEO, a worksite employee, and a client company, there exists a co-

: went relationship in which both the PEO and client company have an employment relationshi
with the worker. The PEO and client company contractually allocate some and share other traditiona
employer responsibities and liabilities. The PEO assumes responsibiiity and liability for the *business
of employment” such as risk management, personnel management, human resource compliance, and
payroll & employee tax ccmpliance. The ciient company manages product development and
production, marketing, sales, and service. The PEO assumes and establishes an employment
relationship with the worksite employee and provides a complete human resource and employee

9. Why wouild a small business use a PEO?
Small business owners want fo focus their time and energy on the “business of their business” and

‘ not on the "business of empicyment.” As businesses grow, most small business owners don't have
the necessary human resourcs training; payroll and accounting skitls; knowledge of regulatory
nce; or backgrounds in risk management, insurance and employee benefit programs to meet :
 the demands of being an employer. : ‘

10. Does the small business owner lose control of his or her business?
As co-employers, the PEO and small business owner become partners in the employment of their

workers. The client retains ownership of the company. As co-employers, the PEO and client
O contractually share or assume employer responsibilities and llabllities. The PEO assumeés most

bilities and liabilities associated with a "general* employer. The client usually retains those
rights and responsibilities assoclated with “special* employers. The PEO assumes a real and factual
employer role. PEOs are responsible for payroli and employment taxes, malntaining employee
records, reserve the ultimate right to hire and fire, and have the authority to resolve employee
disputes. By shifting these re:romlblllﬂes to the PEO, the client gains more command of the "core”
revenue generating aspects of their business.

11, Why would a worker of a small business want a PEO as an employer?
Workers seek finaircial security, quality health insurance, a safe working environment, and -
opportunitios for retirement savings. PEOs may provide Fortune 500 quality employee benefits
including, heaith insurance and 401(k) savings plans, and aggressive workplace risk management.
Job security Is improved as the PEO's economy of scale permits a business to lower employment
costs. Job satisfaction and productivity increases when workers are provided quality human resource
services like employee manuals, grievance procedures, and improved communications, '

12, s this just a “fired and rehired" scheme?
Workers are never fired by the client business and rehired by the PEO, Instead, a worker becomes an

‘ empioyee of two employers In a contractual co-employment relationship. The PEO assumes smployer
responsibilities and liabilities for the human resource and personnel obligations of the worksite
empicyees. This responsibility includes the employees v.ages and employment taxes, workers'
compensation and unemployment insurance, and employee benefits, The small business retains
employer responsibliities and supervision ' ~r the production of the products or the delivery of services.

13. Is this a scheme to avold providing health or retirement saving benefits to rank and file

workers?
. No. in fact, a PEO arrangement is often the only opporiunity for a worker of many small businesses to
4 receive Fortune 500 quality employee banefits like health insurance, dental and vision care, ife
h Insurance, retirement saving plans, job counseling, adoption assistance, and educationsl benefits.

http://www.napeo,org/what/questions.htm 1/24/2003
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Who is responsible for the employee's wages and employment taxes?

PEOs assume responsibility and liability for payment of wages and compliance with all rules and

regulations goveming the reporting and payment of federal and state taxes on wages paid to its

employees. The intemal Revenue Service recognizes the PEO as the employer for federal income

w unampioyment taxes, and case law affirms the principle that the PEO is responsible for payroll
“i

Who is responsible for state unemployment taxes? - e IR
As the employer for empioyment tax and employee benefits, PEOs assume responsibility and liability . ..
for payment of state unemployment taxes, and most states recognize the PEO as the responsible
entity. A few states require the PEO to report unemployment tax liabliity under its clients' account: -
number, and four states have laws that hold the client and PEO jointly liabin for unemployment taxes.

Who s responsible for employment laws and regulations? SR ‘
PEOs provide worksite employees with coverage under the entire spectrum of employment laws and
regulations, including federal, state, and local discrimination laws, Title VI of the 1964 Civil Rights
Act, Age Discrimination in Employment Act, ADA, FMLA, HIPAA, Equal Pay Act, and COBRA., In
some cases, these laws would not apply to workers at small businesses without the PEO relationship,
since many statutes have exemptions based upon the number of workers in a work force. Once

included in the PEQ's workforce, the workers are protected by these laws.

Who is responsible for workers' compensation? ' :
Many states recognize the PEO as the employer of worksite employees for purposes of providing

workers' compensation coverage.

Does a PEO arrangement impact a collective bargaining agreement?

PEOs work equally well in union and non-union workplaces. The National Labor Refations Board
(NLRB) recognizes that, i) co-employment relationships, worksite employees may be included In the
client employer's collective bargaining unit. Where a collective bargaining agreement exists, PEOs
fully abide by the agreement's terms. PEOs endorse the rights of employees to organize, or not
organize, according to standards of the NLRB.

Do PEOs need to be licensed to provide insurance benefits to thelr workers?

A PEO may sponsor employee benefit plans for its worksite employees. Such benefits are either
mandatad by law, such as workers' compensation and unemployment benefits, or voluntary, but
desirable in attracting and retaining quality employees, such as health, life, dental and disability
insurance. PEOs are consumers of insurance and procure these benefits from licensed insurance

agents and authorized insurers. -

What is the future of the PEO Industry? ,
American business is undergoing a fundamental change in human resource management, and the

PEO industry is one response to market demands for change. The expertise required to manage the
human resource elements of a small to mid-sized business has outgrown the experlence and training

of many entrepreneurs who started these small businesses, The PEO industry is demand drivenas
business owners seek solutions to the increasingly complex “business of employment.” PEOs are one
of the growth industries of the 1890s and of the next century. ‘ ‘

© Copyright 2003 — National Associstion of Professional Employes Onganizations
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Es ALVIN A. JAEGER PHONE (701) 328-2000
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; ﬁ'ﬂl www siale nd.us/sec
- SECRETARY OF STATE

! ' STATE OF NORTH DAXGT,
| 600 EAST BOULEVARD AVENUE DEPT 108
BISMAAGK ND 586060500

January 27, 2003

TO: Senator Mutch, Chairman, and Members of the Industry, Business, and Labor Committee
FR: Al Jaeger, Secrelary of State
RE: SB 2298 — Registration of Professional Employer Organizations

| oppose Section 1 of this bill for the following reasons:

1. It mandales the Secretary of State to expend several thousand dollars of the agency's |
general fund appropriation to eslablish a registration process, which is optional i
according to page 2, line 8. Then, it mandales that the registration fee for this opticnal ;
registration cannot exceed $10, which is $15 less than other similar registrations and
filings in the Secretary of State's office that are mandatory. .

@ 2, On page 1, lines 20 through 24, there Is a requirement that the registrant reveal the

: names of those individuals owning more than 4% of the organization over the preceding
five years. This type of information is not required of the approximately 40,000 other
business registrations fited with the Secrelary of State's uffice.

3. Throughout Seclion 1 of the bill, there are other requirements for the registrant to supply

~ information from the preceding five years. Again, it Is information that Is not required of

gny othefrﬁ type of business entity that has a filing requirement with the Secretary of
tate's office.

~ '4, Virtually all entities that conduct business In North Dakota already have sorre type of
filing requirement with the Secretary of State’s office. Therefore, the optional registration
proposed in this bill is a redundant requirement.

5. | cannot justify the expenditure of the agency's general funds for an optional registration
program that: may be relevant lo fewer than ten potential organizations without an
additional appropriation to the agency's 2003-2006 budget. As it is, the requirements in
section 1 make it unlikely that any business would choose lo register under the
provisions of this bill and voluntarily reveal the type of information that is being
requested, Even if the registration was mandatory, | still could not justify it.
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—~ 2003 SENATE BILL 2298

Fifty-Eighth Legislative Assembiy
Before the Senate Industry Business and Labor Committee
Anne Jorgenson Green, Attorney
North Dakota Workers Compensation
January 27, 2003

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee:

My name s Anne Jorgenson Green. | am the staff attorney for the Policyholder
Services Department of North Dakota Workers Compensation. | am here today to

testify in opposition to SB 2298.

r w The ability of an insurance company to track the loss history of its individual

Yo insureds is critical to protecting its ability to pay claims. Workers Compensation
insures all North Dakota employers. Our knowledge of where an employers'
place of business Is, the kind of work that he does, the risk that he incurs and the
frequency of his claims losses are issues necessary to assessing the risk that we

are tasked with underwriting.

Professional Employer Organizations, or PEO's, are a type of business entity | \
which provide a variety of accounting, payroll and reporting services. These |
entities are also known as employee leasing organizations, employee staffing

companies and staffing services. The Century Code contemplates this kind of

business and uses the term staffing service to encompass all these entity types.

Staffing Services manage the “business of having employees” for a fee and |
provide the business owner the ability to concentrate on the “business of doing |
business.” These entities provide a valuable service, particularly to small North

) Dakota businesses,
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A The National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) and the

! International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and Commissions
(IAIABC) issued a joint report in February of 2002 centering on the Issues of
staffing services. | have attached a summary article of that report to this
testimony. Most staffing services prefer a “master policy” approach to coverage
where all payroll is reported under the name of the PEO. SB 2298 at line 26
attempts to codify this approach. The drafters of the report, however, concluded
that separate policies, or the “multiple coordinated poticy,” for client companies is
the preferred approach in the residual market. North Dakota workers
compensation has adopted that policy and has proposed an administrative rule
echoing the recommendations in the NAIC/IAIABC report.

The difficulty of the master policy approach is best explained by example:

o Company A has a significant claims loss history. That poor claims experience
— has resulted in a surcharge to Company A’s premium. Company A enters into an
| agreement with a PEO and cancels their account with workers compensation.
The PEO adds Company A to their client list and combines their payroll with their
existing client companies. Since the payroll is reported under the PEO,
Company A's loss history is subsumed under the umbrella of tha PEOQ. Indeed,
i since Company A is now part of the PEO, their surcharge will not be applied
towards the premiums paid on their behalf by the PEO. If Company A remains
with that PEO for a period of time, they could ultimately come out from under the
PEO and establish a new account with workers comp free of the surcharge. The
claims experience during Company A's relationship with the PEO Is lost within
the PEO. Company A has essentially “laundered” their poor claims experience

through their relationship with the PEO.
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Separate workers compensation accounts maintained by NDWC and cross-
referenced to the PEO allows workers comp to track loss history by business,
maintain surcharges or discounts where appropriate and preserve the experience
rates of individual employers even while they enjoy the services of a PEO.

Other issues associated with a master policy approach have been confirmed by
our experience. A North Dakota employer, uninsured for purposes of workers
compensation for failure to pay premium enrolled the services of a PEO. The
result was an uninsured North Dakota employer achieving insured status by
establishing coverage under the auspices of a PEO. Fortunately, this employer's
success was short-lived, but separate accounts preserve NDWC's ability to track
unscrupulous employers. Further, separate accounts and open communication
with NDWC protect the PEO itself from doing business which might have serious

financlal repercussions.

Finally, the master policy approach puts the PEO in the position of intermediary
between workers compensation and the client company directly affecting our
abllity to assess sach and every individual underwriting risk. If information on
safety programs, location and nature of the work is filtered and diluted through
the PEO, our in-house underwriting process may be skewed in terms of the exact
nature of the client companies’ operations. That impedes our abillity to assess

risk and ultimately, protect the fund.

Not only are separate accounts the best way for NDWC to accurately set rates,
assess risk and maintain loss history for North Dakota employers, it is the
standard In the industry. | would be happy to answer any questions that you may

have at this time.
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~ Analysis and Perspective
N Employee Leasing Arrangements Present WG Challenges
mployee leasing arrangements are becoming a major factor : ' |
concems throughout the workers’ Compcnsaliongsystcfn ok reln ue:r ?mdcan workplace. But their growth has raised
u::ls:ccidents Boards and Commissions and the National Associ{uion of Iyn:zr:‘:cmg mati?m:l Asm;:iatingn of Indus-
| abuses in these arrangements ¢ Commissioners found many past
o 8 have disappeared, but new issues have arisen. Here, we reviev the study's findings.
| . moy“ leasing companies — now often called pro- mﬁmmg Is that the employer is responsible. But if the
[ essional employer organizations — relieve an employer of | ation, the ¢ in question does not adequately address the situ-
| many administrative duties, such as payroll, and unemploy- Ocv-h re can be confusion as to who is primarily liable.
! mt compensation and workers’ compensation oversight, clai er? l:hcm are questions and confusion, workers'
| hiy are different from temporary employment companies, m,ms might be delayed, The whole intention of the work-
, which generally provide workers for ‘short duraions, | the Somp system — to provide timely beneflts and retum
ployees provided by PEOs can remain on the job for an e orker to gainful employment at the earliest opportu-
uns%eleclﬁ;dpop;rl&d; o:; gg;e a:t zr;;yTi{;d be| hf;;sattr:t:?;lwor:‘lf? couliidbe forced to hire
‘ 0 \ ; aims that wou
PE 23, Ti“lg \ldinsl; - ;cveral key facts about today's mms’ﬂ%ﬁ i?gm glg o otherwise have
number o our Key conc
19 8: ‘gég’o :l°dfy has grown from about 200 in state. Iegi; ::ar:ns‘ijxould addrz‘ess: Y ems regulators and
and similar arrangements exist in nearly ever; ‘ coverage Issues,
state and have an estim y every ® Notice and reporting requirements,
et yean estimated growth rate of 20 to 30 percent B Experience ra[:glg. Bred e
(/—\; R PEOs employ between 2 millon and 3 milon work- :MF Inancial lssues.
C Leas| 2
s it P 00w i, | 5 T e 55, L
) . were hired by the leasing company, whi ‘
B The average number of employees per employer ina | ack to the employer. Small eﬁm % ers ﬁm‘"ﬁfemd Vot ?
PEO is 15. relieved them of ploy this because it .
@ The annual estimate of the number of employers that Becaus: ot? abmu::g tﬁ?iniitrﬂve {unﬁtions. ’
mO\li; t;etgac:in ;iiﬁ‘emnt PEOs is 17 percent ployers ™8 NAIC developed a model Faw fh‘;? \:}ats Trﬁﬂnlmgg?esc'l tﬂ;
ng arrangement, an employer typi . many states. The abuses surro '
mt l‘ft:::ly or atl}ll of his emplo}'eesp from tgg ;Elg ”olhme “’“"Insgs' surouned employers” experience
ween the employer and PEO stipulates a co- urers use the loss experience data of :
employer agreement. Workers have an employer-employee determine appropriate rates, Employers ﬁﬂf'ﬁfﬁ?fﬁal}ﬁp
relationship with both the employer and the PEQ. But that records and fewer losses have lower experience ratings whicl’;
al"rlangcment can cause unnecessary expense and delay cuts theirwogkers’comppmmiums. But some employérs with
when a worker s injured. higher experience ratings found they could lower them by
. thOutsourcing of employment services can create hurdles associating with an employer leasing organization
o the elatory proces,For cxampe,  may complce |, She curend workers” omp probens ot
re 'OV« arr
efﬂi"n mandates, B regulatory survelllance of cov that are issfed. angements stem from the types of policies
other problems relates to charging or credi -
employers for thelr own loss experiencwe‘a; w%ﬂch Is thol:ig';lgt poli‘cvlgz mﬂ‘" rkWhe:;e iy 1 o et aster
to motivate and strengthen safety performance. Typlcally, polctes o ine r workers’ comp. A master policy is a single
B hree 4 o g e i, | copign s it b PO, e vl
f ence ratin , Jassoc , a8 well as |
mlaltiogsg‘llis. g is jeopardized by some outsourcing comUp:?:::sa 1,‘:::;:;' ;g;;:}loytehes. " the leasing
n addition, access 10 responsible parties for cl ) icy, the rating experience of all the ‘
g:lin%i‘s: son}::}mes confusg:li‘ and comglicated.oxl:s:l.Ttit};:& ::' %I:t%elgsyicl; ':': I:)Bm%lifemp Eaetf: k:vggrtl}:;lr : Th‘i mlc entimfox |
a v to rate-making and § ace 1S lost, Also,
measurements can be lost or dgwn ed.symm performance gmming a;:curate and reliable experience ratings for indi-
These concems stem from the way the workers' com. Mo:trns;:a?zersl?ecomes difficult if not impossibie.
. ..,{p;‘:%":ocotvmige;lemploymem. and loss experience are | arrangements ?‘o? 12&'333&31':1%1‘%’%& lc?zlng
— sta re
stical agents, insurers, and state agencies. market, In the market of last resort, PEOs must havesse::!
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rate policies for each employer, That was one of the
changes enacted to address the Issue of employers mitigat-
ing their bad safety records by associating with employer
leasing organizations,

Some PEOs have multiple coordinated policles, which
cover all employers through the same insurer. This system
requires the leasing company to name and record information
on each employer as gathered from separate client policies.
The explicit reporting places new demands on the leasing firm,

MCPs allow for Individual employer experierce rating
and enhance the accuracy of statistical data, They rvold ben-
efit gaps and Interruption to injured workers, and reduce the
potential for litigation over who Is responsible for coverage.
But, MCPs are more expensive and may expose leasing firms
to fines and enforcement actions by state agencies.

MCP policies can avoid opportunities for manipulation
that exist with master policies. In some states, the policies
can be blended into hybrids,

Providing workers' comp coverage to a leasing com-
pany, whether through a master policy or an MCP puts that
company in charge of underwriting for the employers. If
there’s a master policy, the leasing company also is in
charge of setting rates for ¢ach emrloycr. That can ulti-
mately affect the insurer’s vulnerability if the leasing com-
pany sets rates badly,

Problems arise when the leasing company becomes the
intermediary between the insurer and employer, There are
questions about what rates the leasing company should pass
to the employer. Also, is the employer's premium payment
to the leasing company considered payment to the insurer?
Can the leasing company offer discounts or charge mark-
ups? If so, do they have to be uniform for all clients? Do
insurance charges have to be itemized separately?

Other questions arise if the leasing company has a high
deductible, For example, is the cost built {nito the charges to
the employer? What happens if the leasing company
becomes insolvent? Is the employer or insurer responsible
for the losses?

Additional Problems. Several other employee leasing
problems need to be addressed in the workers’ comp indus-
try, such as:

@ Risk splitting occurs when an employer outsources
only some of his workers, That can create confusion and
cause delays in processing claims, or the denial of benefits
when the wrong party is named in a dispute.

® Employers who use subcontractors can wind up in
hot water if they don't realize they are responsible for their
wotkers’ comp coverage,

® Piggybacking occurs when a workers’ comp policy
covers multiple PEOs. Regulators in Virginla, Arizona and
South Carolina have recently voiced their concerns over

.that issue,

B The cancellation of workers' comp policies can be a
problem for employers who are not notified. If a PEO is
notified but fails to inform the employer, the employer may
unknowingly end up with no coverage.

Recommended Actions. There Is no clear, one-size-
fits-all solution to the workers*® comp problems in employee
leasing arrangements, the report sald. It suggested that each
state’s insurance and workers' comp administrators tailor
thelr responses to the thelr particular laws.

There are, however, a number of areas in which legislative
o regulatory clarification is desirable, and it is worth exploring

the extent to which a public policy consensus may be developed.
The report advises state authorities to seriously consider moving
toward requiring sepirate coverage for lndzrldu:d employers
who use outsourcing firms. It recommends the NAIC evaluate
whether its current model laws, which are geared primarily
toward residunl market lssues and the regulation of master pol-
icles, should be repealed or substantially revised,

Other public policy questions the report says should be
addressed include:

B Does the law specify a contractual provision that
deems an outsourcing firm and its cllent to be co-employ-
ers? If so, under what circumstances and subject to what
terms? If not, which party is deemed to be the sole
employer?

N Does the law give effect to a contractual provision
that deems an employee leasing company or other outsourc-
Ing firm to be the sole employer? If not, is there dual
employment by operation of law or is the client the sole
employer?

B In a dual employment relationship, which rights and
responsibllities can be contractually allocated between co-
employers, and which ones are fixed by operation of law?

B Who must secure compensation and file proof of
coverage for which employees? Who must respond to
claims? Who has the benefit of the exclusive remedy? If
one co-employer is out of compliance, what are the conse-
quences for the other co-employer?

MW Can an outsourcing firm obtain a master policy? If
so, under what conditions and subject to what reporting
requirements? What can it charge its clients for coverage?
How and when can a client’s coverage be terminated? What
defenses and remedies does an insurer have?

@ What notice rights does a client have before being
terminated by an outsourcing firm? Should there be any
testrictions on how or when a client can be terminated with-
out cause? Should there be a right to convert to a separate
policy if terminated by the outsourcing firm?

® What record keeping and reporting requirements
should apply to outsourcing firms and thelr current and
former clients?

B What special provisions are necessary for outsourc-
ing firms with clients In multiple states or clients with inter-
state operations?

® Can an outsourcing firm self-insure? If so, under
what conditions?

B Do any special regulatory requirements apply if the re
are separate policies for each client employer? Can the out-
sourcing firm collect and remit premiums, and if so, must it
be licensed as a producer?

® How Is the scope of the law defined? Will it also
apply to group insurance arrangements that are not based on
employment services outsourcing contracts?

® What effect would the insolvency of an outsourcing
firm have upon the responsibilities of its clients, and what
effect would the insolvency of a client have upon the
responsibilities of an outsourcing firm?

B To the extent that the law allows Insurers several dif-
ferent ways of providing coverage for outsourcing firms and
thelr clients, should atl of these options be available when
such coverage is written in the state's assigned risk plan?

BY NANCY GROVER

For more information ont the report, contact the IAIABC at
(608) 663-6355 or visit itsWeb site at waw.luiabe.org.

WORKERS' COMPENSATION REPORT 1SSN 1051.4775
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Testimony

Before the Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
January 27, 2003

Members of the committee, my name is Jim Fettig and I am the Branch Manager of
Kelly Services here in Bismarck and a member of the North Dakota Staffing
Association, Thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak today.

I am here representing staffing firms doing business in North Dakota. In 2002 our
industry employed over 2,000 people per day and contributed over $34 million in
annual payroll. We are concerned that Senate Bill 2298 the Professional Employer
Organization registration bill is too broad and will affect how we do our business.

We are concerned that the legislation would unnecessarily subject traditional staffing
firms to regulations that were designed to address potential workers compensation
experience ratings issues in the “employee leasing” or professional employer
organization (PEO) industry. The PEO industry is distinctly different from temporary
help and staffing services.

We support the PEO industry’s legislative efforts to register their businesses with the
state, It is our understanding that these efforts are made to correct alleged abuses,
sometimes referred to as “mod-swapping,” whereby an employer with high workers
compensation costs seeks to reduce those costs by transferring its existing workforce,
or a significant part thereof, to the payroll of another entity with a more favorable
experience rating, and then “leasing” the same employees back. Hence, the abuse
oceurs, if it is going to occur at all, at the time that the leaseback arrangement begins,
and then, only if the arrangement shifts all or substantially all of the employer’s
existing workforce to another entity’s payroll.

Staffing arrangements that recruit, hire and assign their own employees to clients
do not present these issues and, therefore, should not be regulated. Unfortunately,
the definition of “professional employer organization” is so broad that it could include
any staffing service.

Unlike PEO “leaseback” arrangements covering all or most of an employer’s
workforce, staffing firms reciuit, hire and assign their own employees to supplement
their clients’ existing workforce. Whether temporary or long-term, such services
should not be treated as PEO services. The bill as written would cover any arrangement
in which a firm employs individuals on a “long-term, ongoing” basis. Many
traditional staffing arrangements potentially could be swept in depending the law is
ultimately interpreted,

The two key distinctions between staffing and PEO are (1) PEO arrangements cover an
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employer’s existing workforce and (2) they generally cover all or substantially all of
m that workforce. Recognition of these two critical differences between PEO and non-
| PEO services will ensure that only PEO companies are subject to the legislation.

Y We would encourage the cormittee to modifying the definition of professional

' employer organization to an organization that provides arrangemenis involving “all or
substantially all” of an employer's existing workforce and excluding arrangements, in
which the firm recruits, screens and hires its own employees. The modification should
also include the explicit exclusion for assignments involving employees who have never
worked for the client because this business relationship is that of a traditional staffing
arrangement where the issues suspected of abuse are not present. These changes would
get at the heart of the abuse issue and provide enough specificity to ensure that the
regulation covers those entities engaged in employee leasing.

Thank you again for giving me an opportunity to speak with you today.
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82-01-02-21. Employee service staffing arrangements.

1 As ysed In this section, “client company” means an emplover under
subsection 3 of North Dakota Century Code section 65-01-08 who, ynder written
contract, enters into a relationship with a staffing service or leases any or all of its
emplovees from a staffing service,

2.+ As used in this section, “staffing service” means an employer under subsection 3
of section 65-01-08 which offers !ts services, under written contract, to the-public;

! sore-than-ane client companjesy The term [ncludes
professional employer organizations, staff leasing companies, employee leasing
organizations and temporary staffing companies.
FHHAG-ARG-16a6HIG-DIoK-NE-8DIOVEOE-0-6D8CIHc-6HOR-GOMPAN ,mmusgﬂlﬂg
service” shall be broadly construed to encompass entities which offer services provided
by professional employer grganizations, staff leasing companies, employee leasing
organization and temporary staffing companies regardless of the term used.

Within the meaning of staffing service as used in this section, ‘temporary
staffing,” or “temporary staffing service” means an arrangement by which an employer
hires ts own employees and assigns them to a client company to support or supplement
the client company's work force in a special work situation including:

a.  anemployee absence;

a temporary skill shortage;
a seasonal workload; or

a special assignment or project with a targeted end date.

The term does not include arrangements where the majority of the client company's
workforce has been asslaned by a temporary staffing service for a pe f mor

12 consecutive months. of more

A staffing service which provides only temporary staffing services shall be the
ernployee’s employer. The temporary staffing service shall maintain a workers
compensation account in the temporary staffing services’ name and report the wages for
those workers annually to the bureau.

All gther staffing service grganizations shall:

a. Maintain individual North Dakota workers compensation accounts for
gach of its North Dakota client companies,

b. On separate payroll reports supplied by the bureau, report annually the
payroll detall for each North Dakota client company.

¢ Maintain complete and separate records of the pavroll of [ts client
companies. Claims shall be separately identified by the staffing service for each
client company,

d Share employer responsibilities with the client company including
retention of the authority to hire, terminate, discipline, and reassign employees.
¢ Notify the bureau of the cllent company's name, workers compensation
aceount number and the date the staffing service began providing services o the
cllent company, The staffing service shall provide this information upon entering
into an agreement with a client company, but no later than fifteen (15) calendar
days from the effective date of the written agreement,

f. Supply the bureau with a copy of the adreement between the staffing

service and client company,

b.
c.

2
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N g Notify the bureau ypon termination of anv agreement with a client
L m%‘mmﬂqlmmanﬂﬁmammmmmmmmx

h. If the contractual agreement between a staffing secvice and a client
maguammmwmmmmmﬂmmm

company.
L. Notify its client companies of an ‘uninsyred” status for failure {o pay
workers compensation premiums within fifteen (16) days of notice by NDWC.

S e

A staffing service which provides both temporary and long term emplovees is
- sublect to the reporting requirements associated with the tvpe of employee provided to
the client company.

Responeibliity-for-payment-ol-premium.- Experience Rating and Risk Assessment
a. Rate classifications for employees provided by a staffing service must be
those which would apply as if the work were performed by the employees of the

client company.

b.  Ifa cliant company enters into an agreement with 3 gtaffing service, Fthe
(*) mbm‘)‘au %llgng company shall apply retain its the experience modifier rate, If

YNuard

@,

¢ Both astaffing service and client company under this section are %
considered employers for purposes of North Dakota Century Code Section €5- |

04-26.1. The client company has the ultimate responsibility for the filing of pavrall

reports and payment of premium,

d. A staffing service that provides employees to a client company that has

been determined to be uninsured or ineligible for coverage under North Dakota ¢
Century Code sections 65-04-27.1 and 65-04-33 may not secure workers'

compensation coverage for those employees.

4, Determination of staffing service.
a. The bureau shall determine whether an entity is a staffing service under

[ this rule and North Dakota Century Code section 65-01-08. {f the bureau
| determines an entity is a staffing service, the bureay may further determine f it is

! a temporary staffing sarvice. In elther determination, the bureay may
issue a decision pursuant to North Dakota Century Code section 85-04-32, If the

|
bureau determines an entity Is not a staffing service, the client company is i
- responsible for maintaining a workers compensation account and paying the |
pramium for coverage of the employees. |
s
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b. The factors the bureau may consider when determining whether an entity
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3
:
:

between client comoany’s
wiitien agreement between the siaffing service and the client comoany and anv
gther faclors deemed relevant by the bureau,

o The bureau may require information from any staffing service including a
iist of cument client company accounts, staffing assignments, payroll information,
and rate classification information,

d A client company shall provide any information requested by

the bureau regarding the identity of any staffing service with which it has

History: Effective July 1, 1991; amended effective January 1, 1992;

April 1, 1997; August 1, 1998; May 1, 2000; May 1, 2002, , 2003
General Authority: NDCC 65-02-08, §6-04-14- 85-01-08, 65-04-13

Law I nplemented: NDCC 65-01-08, 86-04-1¢
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TESTIMONY ON SB 2298
House of Representatives Industry, Business and Labor
Committee
Representative George Keiser, Chairman
Wednesday, March 12, 2003

Good Moming Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, my
name is Darcy Fuchs from West Fargo and | am in favor of this bill
because currently Section 65-01-08 of the North Dakota Century Code
does not recognize a PEO (Professional Employer Organization) as an
employer of the workers who are employed by the PEO.

| was born and raised in North Dakota, graduated from coliege in North
Dakota and decided to locate our business here in my home state. |
am President of Payroll Express, Inc., a PEO that has been in West
Fargo since 1895. We serve small to mid-sized businesses across the
entire state, from Fargo to as far west as Bowman and Williston. As a
PEO | would like to tell you about the services our company provides

for our Clients.

DEFINITION OF A PEO:

| have placed in your packet a rather lengthy definition of the term
“professional employer organization” or PEO. This definition is from
the National Association of Professional Employer Organizations

(NAPEO).

A definition that Is more easily understood is; by the terms of a service
agreement, the PEO employs workers and assigns them to its client
locations, and thereby the PEO assumes responsibllity as an
employer. We pay wages and employment taxes of the employee out
of our own accounts. We collect, report and deposit employment
taxes with state and federal authorities. We establish and maintain the

employment relationship with the employee by retaining the right to
hire, reassign and fire the employees.

Other terms that are sometimes used interchangeably when referring
to a PEO arrangement are “employee leasing”, “staff leasing”, “hire
and lease back".
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THE PEO ARRANGEMENT: e
Although similar to a “temp agency”, the PEO relationship differs
] because it Is a long-term arrangement and involves all or a significant
; number of the workplace employees. By using the services of a PEO, §
: the Client Companles make a continuing investment in their workers, |
% because the PEO provides insurance benefits, retirement plans and
; other important benefits for their employees. Z

]

!

PEOs BENEFIT NORTH DAKOTA EMPLOYEES:

By the PEO arrangement, the PEO is able to offer many benefits to the
employees that may not have been available to them by being a sole 5
employee of the Client Company. Benefits available through a PEO
include health insurance, dental and vision care insurance, accident, a
cancer and disability Insurance, life insurance, retirement plan and ;
Section 125 Flexible Benefits plan. By not recognizing the PEO as the
employer, many employees could lose their insurance benefits and
retirement plans.

PEOs provide workers with coverage under the entire spectrum of
employment laws and regulations. In some cases, these laws would
not apply to workers at small businesses without the PEO relationship,
since many laws have exemptions based on the number of workers.
Once included in the PEQO's workforce, the workers are protected by
these laws. The employee truly profits from the PEO arrangement.

e e it N e L A 5

PEOs BENEFIT NORTH DAKOTA SMALL BUSINESS:
Small businesses also profit from the PEO arrangement. Personnel '
management today is becoming increasingly complex. The small
business owner is expected to administer health benefits, workers'
compensation, unemployment insurance, payroll and payroll tax
compliance. The PEO assumes these responsibilities, which then
allows the Client to concentrate on the revenue-producing side of its

! business.
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PEOs BENEFIT GOVERNMENT:

PEOs benefit government agencies as well. The Internal Revenue
Service acknowledges a PEO the employer for federal income and
unemployment taxes. The PEO consolidates several small
companies’ tax filings into one, making for accelerated collection of

taxes.

PEOs also allow government agencies to reach business through a
single-employer entity. Reporting to the agencies is more professional

and accurate.

PEOs BENEFIT NORTH DAKOTA:

North Dakota Is concerned about losing our young people to other
states. That out-migration is due, in part, to job opportunities, higher
wages, and benefits offered by larger out-of-state employers. PEOs
allow North Dakota small business to be competitive with these out-of-
state employers by giving them the opportunity to offer affordable
benefits. PEOs may be considered another tool in economic

development for North Dakota.

PROPOSED CHANGES TO NDCC 65-01-08:

The proposed changes to NDCC 65-01-08 define a professional
employer organization as an employer of the workers at the client
location. Currently the code does not do that and the workers
compensation administrative rule specifically excludes PEOs (leasing
companies) in thelr definition of a “staffing service” under subsection 1
of section 92-01-02-21. Being excluded in the staffing service
definition eliminates PEOs as a contributing employer and eliminates
the PEOs relief from liability for injury to an employee. As a wage-
paying employer, PEOs need to be defined as such.

These changes define a PEO as a type of staffing service and name
the PEO as a contributing employer relieved from liability for injury to
an employee. The changes would also require that the workers
compensation account be held In the name of the PEO, streamlining
the reporting requirements. By defining a PEO as a staffing service
and having one account, both the Client Company and the PEO would

be considered contributing employers.
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As of now, the North Dakota Workers Compensation Bureau is
requiring our Client Companies to each hold their own account with the
Bureau. No other government entity has that requirement of a PEO -
we submit one 941 Employer's Quarterly Federal Tax Return, one
Unempioyment Quarterly Tax Return for each state, one 940
Employer's Annual Unemployment Report and hold one workers
compensation account with one report for each state other than North

Dakota.

T e 2 - - _

A PEO with 200 Clients now has 200 separate reports to prepare and
submit to North Dakota Workers Compensation Bureau along with 200
i separate bills to reconcile and pay. This reporting requirement is
extremely time-consuming, costly and burdensome or: the PEO. One
! account and a consolidated report submitted by the PEO could contain

all of the required information, including the client location, and
would be far more efficient for both the PEO and the Bureau itself.

e o

| have here a copy of our bill from the North Dakota Workers'
Compensation Bureau dated February 2002 ~ it consolidated all of our
Clients and the employees into one report - it was 3 pages long. The
employees were all listed under their correct classification on the
PEOQ's report, and the premiums were calculated on that information.
The billing and reporting was very manageable as well as accurate —
one report, one bill and one payment each month,

| also have a copy of our bill dated February 2003 — it is 60 pages
long! | did not give each of you a copy of it because that amount of
paperwork would be extremely burdensome to you. Each Client
Company has now been assigned their own separate account, with
separate reporting and separate bills for each account. In addition,

| each Client Company Is now charged a minimum fee to have an

é account with the Bureau. In some cases, the Client Company has no
employees that are required to have workers compensation coverage
— but we are stlll charged a minimum fee to have that account. As |
sald before, the PEQ is responsible for the payment of wages,
benefits, payroll taxes and workers compensation. We, the PEO have
been charged additional fees in excess of $1000 for these separate

accounts.
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Passing this bill would help guarantee that our employees do not lose
their current benefits such as health insurance and retirement plans; it
would attract new business to North Dakota and ensure that our Client
Companies remain competitive employers in the job market to help
keep our young people in the state.

Passing this bill would also relieve the PEO of this burdensome and
undue reporting requirement, as well as eliminate inflated minimum
fees to the PEO and their Client Companies, North Dakota small
businesses.

Also in your packet, | have provided letters from some of our Clients
and employees describing their views of working with a Professional
Employer Organization.

Thank you for your time, are there any questions?
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s 2003 ENGROSSED SENATE BILL 2298

Fifty-Eighth Legisiative Assembly
Before the House Industry Business and Labor Committee
Anne Jorgenson Green, Attorney -
North Dakota Workers Compensation
March 12*, 2003

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Commitiee:

My name is Anne Jorgenson Green. | am the staff attorney for the Policyholder Services
Department of North Dakota Workers Compansation. The North Dakota workers
compensation Board of Directors unanimously supports engrossed Senate Bill 2298,

The ability of an insurance company io track the loss history of its individual insureds is
critical to protecting its ability to pay claims. Workers Compensation insures all North
Dakota employers. Our knowledge of where an employers’ place of business is, the
kind of work that he does, the risk that he incurs and the frequency of his claims losses
are issues necessary to assessing the risk that we are tasked with underwriting.

Professional Employer Organizations, or PEQ's, are a type of business entity which
provide a variety of accounting, payroll and reporting services. These entitles are also
known as employee leasing organizations, employee staffing companies and staffing
services. The Century Code contemplates this kind of business and uses the term
staffing service to encompass all these entity types. Staffing Services manage the
“business of having employees” for a fee and provide the business owner the abllity to
concentrate on the “business of doing business." These entities provide a valuable
service, particularly to small North Dakota businesses,
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7\ The National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) and the International
Association of Industrial Accident Boards and Commissions (IAIABC) issued a joint
report in February of 2002 centering on th= issues of staffing services. | have attached a
summary article of that report to this testimony, Most staffing services prefer a “master
policy” approach to coverage where all payroll is reported under the name of the PEO.
The drafters of the report, however, concluded that separate policies, or the “muitiple
coordinated policy” for client companies is the preferred approach in the residual
market. North Dakota workers compensation has adopted that policy and has proposed
an administrative rule echoing the recommendations in the NAIC/IAIABC report.

The difficulty of the master policy approach is best explained by example:

Company A has a significant claims loss history. That poor claims experience has
resuited in a surcharge to Company A's premium. Company A anters into an agreement
with a PEO and cancels their account with workers compensation. The PEO adds
Company A to their client list and combines their payroll with their existing client
companies. Since the payroll Is reported under the PEO, Company A's loss history s
subsumed under the umbrella of the PEO. Indeed, since Company A is now part of the |
PEO, their surcharge will not be applied towards the premiums paid on their behalf by |
the PEO. If Company A remains with that PEO for a period of time, they could ultimately

come out from under the PEO and establish a new account with workers comp free of

the surcharge. The claims experience during Company A's relationship with the PEO is

lost within the PEO. Company A has essentially “laundered” their poor claims

experience through their relationship with the PEO.,

Separate workers compensation accounts maintained by NDWC and cross-referenced
to the PEO allows workers comp to track loss history by business, maintain surcharges
or discounts where appropriate and preserve the experience rates of Individual
employars even while they enjoy the services of a PEO.
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Other Issues assoclated with a Master Policy approach have been confirmed by our
experience. A North Dakota employer, uninsured for purposes of workers
compensation for fallure to pay premium enrolled the services of a PEO. The result was
an uninsured North Dakota employer achieving insured status by establishing coverage
under the auspices of a PEO. Fortunately, this employer’s success was short-lived, but
separate accounts preserve NDWC's ability to track unscrupulous employers. Further,
separate accounts and open communication with NDWC protect the PEO itself from
doing businass which might have serious financial repercussions.

Finally, the Master Policy approach puts the PEO in the position of intermediary
between workers compensation and the client company directly affecting our ability to
assess each and every individual underwriting risk. {f information on safety programs,
location and nature of the work is filtered and diluted through the PEO, our in-house
underwriting process may be skewed in terms of the exact nature of the client
companies’ operations. That impedes our ability to assess risk and ultimately, protect

the fund.

Not only are separate accounts the best way for NDWC to accurately set rates, assess
risk and maintain loss history for North Dakota employers, it is the standard in the
industry. | would be happy to answer any questions that you may have at this time.
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